



ATTENTION

Thompson Township Residents
Let your voice be heard!

Apex Energy Co. has submitted the Republic Wind LLC project application to the Ohio Power Siting Board (OPSB), which would place industrial wind turbines in Sandusky and Seneca County including Thompson Township. These industrial turbines are proposed to be 591 ft, comparable to the St. Louis Arch and over 100 ft higher than the Davis Besse cooling tower!

Now is the time to let our Thompson Township Trustees know that we are overwhelmingly against these projects and further projects.

- There are no guarantees that any action taken by the Thompson Township trustees will stop this project.
- The voices of our public officials have the biggest influence with the OPSB in Columbus, which gives the final approval before the turbines can be built.
- Overwhelming UPROAR OF PUBLIC OPINION can and often DOES make a difference.

We MUST recruit our trustees to pass a formal resolution requesting our County Commissioners to rescind the AEZ (Alternative Energy Zone).

- We cannot let the Commissioners retain their stance in favor of automatic tax breaks for wind projects.
- Industries pay about 30% taxes. With the AEZ, the wind companies may pay as little as a 10% tax or less.
- The people of the County need a chance to assess the projects and possibly request modifications before inviting them in with a tax break.
- Despite beliefs by some County officials, the AEZ does not affect anything about the process of getting a wind project built except for extending the excessive property tax break that no other industry is offered.
- There is a reason only 11 of Ohio's 88 counties have adopted an AEZ resolution.

Our County Commissioner, Mike Kerschner, has stated the following concerning the AEZ: *"I don't know of any other situation in which we give somebody a cost and guarantee it for the future 30 years and how this protects the county. In fact, I think it actually puts (Seneca) County at risk."*

What can you do?

- **Attend** the next Thompson Township Trustee meeting: *Monday, September 3rd at 8:00pm* in the Thompson Twp. Hall/ Township House, 15910 Jefferson St., Flat Rock OH
- **Sign the Thompson Township Petition** asking the Thompson Township Trustees to pass a formal resolution requesting our County Commissioners to rescind the Alternative Energy Zone contract.

By signing this petition, you are affirming that you are 18 years of age or older, and a resident of Thompson Township. You are requesting that the Trustees of Thompson Township pass a formal resolution requesting our Seneca County Commissioners rescind the Alternative Energy Zone (AEZ) contract that gives automatic tax breaks to every certified wind project that wants into Seneca County.

By signing this petition you are affirming that you are 18 years of age or older, and a resident of Thompson Township. You are requesting that the Trustees of Thompson Township pass a formal resolution requesting our Seneca County Commissioners rescind the Alternative Energy Zone (AEZ) contract that gives automatic tax breaks to every certified wind project that wants into Seneca County.

Print Name	Sign Name	Address	Phone Number	Email
1. Jane Fox	Jane Fox	8236 Stt 269, Bellevue OH	419-483-6259	jane.fox@frontier.com 8-29-18
2. Mark Weber	Mark A. Weber	7655 SR 269 W Bellevue	567-228-9599	mark.weber.291@gmail.com 8-24-18
3. Keith Fox	Keith Fox	8236 Stt 269 Ohio	419-483-6259	— 8-24-18
4. Mike Fox	Michael J. Fox	16988 E Twp Rd 178 Bellevue	419 901 0111	— 8-25-18
5. Rhonda Fox	Rhonda Fox	16988 E Twp Rd 178 Bellevue	567-267-7157	rmjfox@frontier.com 8-25-18
6. Nathan Fox	Nathan Fox	16988 E Twp Rd 178 Bellevue	567-267-7157	— 8-25-18
7. Brenda McCoy	Brenda J. McCoy	11460 Dwy Rd 40, Bellevue Seneca Co OH	419-217-6276	mccoybrenda@gmail.com 8-29-18
8. Donald E Jordan	Donald E. Jordan	7735 N. 707 Rd 81 Bellevue	419-483-6907	— 9/29/18
9. Bonnie L. Jordan	Bonnie L. Jordan	7735 N. 707 Rd 81 Bellevue	419-483-6907	— 9/29/18
10.				
11.				
12.				
13.				
14.				
15.				

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

- 8/29/19
1. Laura Thompson Laura Thompson 8751 St. Rt 269 419-217-6481
Laura Thompson
8751 St. Rt. 269
Com.
 2. Cynthia Miller Cynthia Miller 4735 Co. Rd 29 419-217-1204
 3. Laura A. Keller Laura A. Keller 7691 Washington 419-217-3910
 4. Jan Rawles JAMES RAWLES 7700 WASHING 419-483-1629
 5. ~~STANTON~~ Stant Thompson 8751 St Rt 269 N 419-217-6481
 6. Jerrilee Uhrick Jerrilee Uhrick 7410 N. St. Rt. 269 419-217-4575
 7. James L. Uhrick James L. Uhrick 7410 OHIO 269 419-706-7872
 8. Jay Bauer Jay Bauer 7455 St. Route 269 N. 419-217-6998
 9. Laura Bauer Laura Bauer 7455 St Rte 269 N 419-217-6004
 10. Michaela Bauer Michaela Bauer 7455 St Rte 269 N 419-217-5911
 11. ALICE ADAMS Alice Adams 1323 ST RT 269 N 419-483-5530
 12. GENE BARTIS Gene Bartis 16157 CR 32 Bellevue OH 419-271-2098
 13. Kimberly Stone Kimberly Stone 16063 CR 32 Bellevue 419-656-4663
 14. Todd Stone Todd Stone 16063 CR 32 Bellevue 419-388-9867
 15. Pauline Wollenslogel Pauline Wollenslogel 6605 CR 29 Bellevue O
 16. Sharon Fuchs Sharon Fuchs 6741 CR 29 Bellevue O 419-217-0987
 17. AL FUCHS Alan Fuchs 6741 CR 29 BELLEVUE 419-217-11

18 Shelby Fuchs

Shelby Fuchs

6741 cr 29 Bellevue Ohio

8/29/18

19 Kendra Fuchs

Kendra Fuchs

6741 CR. 29 Bellevue OH

8/29/18

Date

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

- 8/20/18 1. Derek Hay *Derek Hay* 14040 East Township Rd. 178 Bellevue, Ohio 44811
- 8/20/18 2. John P. Stein III *John P. Stein III* 7841 175 1st St Rock Ohio
- 8/20/18 3. Deborah Hay *Deborah Hay* 14040 Twp Rd 178, Bellevue OH 44811 419-483-7664
- 8/25/18 4. Jennifer Summer *Jennifer Summer* 6871 Twp Rd 81, Bellevue OH 44811 419-484-3310
419-208-3750
- 8/25/18 5. Spairi L. Hoppert *Spairi L. Hoppert* 6721 N. TR 81 Bellevue, Oh 44811
- 8/25/18 6. Mark S. Huff *Mark S. Huff* 6721 N. TR 81 Bellevue, OH 44811
- 8/25/18 7. Ronald D. Miller Jr. *Ronald D. Miller Jr.* 13622 CR 32 Bellevue, OH. 44811
- 8/26/18 8. ROGER BAUMER *Roger Baumer* 6757 TWP 81 BELLEVUE OHIO 44811
9. MARIANNE BAUMER *Marianne Baumer* 6757 TWP 81 BELLEVUE OH 44811
10. JASON Stierhoff *Jason Stierhoff* 13954 CR 32 Bellevue, OH. 44811 419-541-7292
11. TAMMY Stierhoff *Tammy Stierhoff* 13954 Cr. 32 Bellevue, Ohio 44811 419-541-7283
12. James Leshar *James Leshar* 5470 Twp rd 81 Bellevue OH 44811
13. Elizabeth Leshar 5470 Twp Rd 81 Bellevue OH 44811
14. Anne Ocreto *Anne Ocreto* 15708 CR 46, Bellevue OH 44811
15. John Ruffing *John Ruffing* 12830 CR 46 Bellevue OH 44811
- Ashley Ruffing *Ashley Ruffing* 12830 CR 46 Bellevue OH 44811

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

- 9/29/18 1. John Carrier John Carrier 14056 CR34 419-483-4171 nytorck@wohrr.com
- 2. Richard Carrier ~~Richard Carrier~~ 14056 CR34 419-483-4171 nytorck@wohrr.com
- 3. Suzanne Selvey Suzanne Selvey 14060 CR34 419-217-6203 suzanne.selvey@hotmail.com
- 4. Todd Selvey ~~Todd Selvey~~ 14060 CR34 419-217-8577 selveylivestock@hotmail.com
- 5. Gwenda Fresch ~~Gwenda Fresch~~ 14060 CR34 419-577-2269 gfresch36@aol.com
- 6. ~~Kathy S Hoorn~~ 14134 CR 24 419 217 9795 orgabcat24@gmail.com
- 7. Laura Bauer Laura Bauer 7455 STR 269 217 6004 LMB1317@yahoo.com
- 8. Olive Weller Olive Weller 7860 N. TRD 81 Bellevue OH OWeller@wohrr.com
- 9. Robert A. Bowman Robert A Bowman 7905 twp. rd 81 Bellevue OH
- 10. Lucy M Bowman Lucy M Bowman 7905 twp. rd 81 Bellevue OH
- 9/29/18 11. ~~Alice M Adams~~ ALICE M ADAMS 7323 ST. RT. 269 BELLEVUE OH ADAMS@AOL.NET
- 12. _____
- 13. _____
- 14. _____
- 15. _____

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

- 8/24/18
1. JAMES KRAUSE *James Krause* 3211 TWP. RD. 183 REPUBLIC 483-3789
 2. KENNETH KRAUSE *Kenneth Krause* " " " " " "
 3. *Mari Grace Reesman* (Mari Grace Reesman) 16083 E TR 136, Bellevue 419 202 2024
 4. *Tom Artino* Tom Artino 1175 RT 138 Republic 44867
 5. *Sharon Barb* SHARON BARB 11348 CR 46 BELLEVUE
 6. *Karin Barb* KARIN BARB 11348 CR 46 BELLEVUE
 7. *Linda Bilger* Linda Bilger 11600 CR 46 Bellevue
 8. *Melissa Dmott* 14983 TWP Rd 178 Bellevue Oh 44811
 9. *Michael Beck* (Michael Beck) 6280 Twp Rd 82 Bellevue OH 44811
 10. *Jacqueline Beck* (Jacqueline Beck) 6280 Twp Rd 82 Bellevue OH 44811
 11. *Denise Bell* (Denise Bell) 15248 TR 178 Bellevue OH 44811
 12. *Richard Bollenbacher* Richard Bollenbacher 11400 E. Co. Rd #46 Bellevue Oh. 44811
 13. *Linda Bollenbacher* Linda Bollenbacher 11400 E. Co. 46 Bellevue OH 44811
 14. *Craig Claar* 11384 CR 46 BELLEVUE, OH. 44811
 15. *Jaimi Claar* 11384 CR 46 BELLEVUE, OH 44811

- 9/3/18
1. Kenneth Stover ~~Kenneth R. Stover~~ 7660 N. Main St Flat Rock 419 217 7868
 - * 2. Nick Clapp ~~Nick Clapp~~ 15960 Jefferson St Flat Rock 44828
 3. Ruth A. Straub Ruth Straub Po Box 67 Flat Rock 44828
 4. Lauri Ward Lauri Ward 7644 main st. Flat Rock, 44828
 - wants sign → 5. WILFORD C STOVER ~~Wilford C Stover~~ 7660 main st. Flat Rock
 6. VELMA COX Velma Cox Box 14 S Flat Rock, O 44828
 7. Donald J Powell ~~Donald Powell~~ Box 144 Flat Rock
 - wants sign → 8. Angela Chapman ~~Angela Chapman~~ Po Box 81 Flat Rock, 44828
 9. ALLEN L. HASSE-BACH ~~Allen L. Hasselbach~~ P.O. Box 66 FLATROCK, 44828
 - ↓ 10. Nelson WRIGHT ~~Nelson Wright~~ 14750 E. CR 31 Belline O. 4484
 11. _____
 12. _____
 13. _____
 14. _____
 15. _____

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

8/29/18

1. TIM Thompson Tim Thompson 16698 E CR 32 Bellevue
2. MIKE Vollmar Michael C Vallmar 6833 N Co Rd 29 Bellevue
3. Janet m Vollmar Janet M. Vallmar 6833 N. Co Rd 29 Bellevue
4. STEVEN R MILLER Steven R Miller 4735 Co Rd 29 Bellevue
5. Lisa K Wilson Lisa K Wilson 16851 CR 32 Bellevue
6. Catherine E. Wilson Catherine E Wilson 16851 CR 32 Bellevue 419-217-8261
7. Jerry Dick Jerry Dick 7838 N Co Rd 29 Flat Rock OH 10
8. RANDY WOLLENSCHAEK Randy Wolleschaeck 567-267-0145 CR 29 Bellevue
9. Oscar Rita Oscar Rita 6353 Co. Rd. 29 Bellevue
10. Maria Dominguez Maria Dominguez 6353 Co. Rd. 29 Bellevue
11. Josefina Rita Josefina Rita 12892-TMP RD-178 BELLEVUE 414811
12. Cathy Organ Cathy Organ 6340 NCR 29 Bellevue
13. Jeffrey Hussey Jeffrey Hussey 6340 NCR 29 Bellevue
14. Irene Baldwin Irene Baldwin 6340 NCR 29 Bellevue
15. _____

✓
|

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

8/26/18 1 Randy W. Bilger Randy W. Bilger 11600 Cr. 46 Bellevue, OH 44811
419-483-3228

8-28-18 2 ANN WRIGHT Ann Wright 14750 Co. Rd. 34 Bellevue, OH 44811

9/3/18 3 Bart Spanfellner 7562 Main St. Flatrock OH 44828

- 4. _____
- 5. _____
- 6. _____
- 7. _____
- 8. _____
- 9. _____
- 10. _____
- 11. _____
- 12. _____
- 13. _____
- 14. _____
- 15. _____

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

8/20/18

1. Ronda Jenks *Ronda Jenks* 7686 SR18 419-483-4081
2. Kreg Jenks *Kreg Jenks* 7686 SR18 419-483-4081
3. Elaine M Schultz *Elaine M Schultz* 14650 Twp Rd 178 419 217 4978
4. Rick Clink *Rick Clink* 11140 CR32 567-229-9689
5. Jennifer Oney *Jennifer Oney* 14561 Twp Rd 178 419-483-4116
6. Kevin Oney *Kevin Oney* 14561 Twp Rd. 178 419 483 4116
7. Kory Lucas *Kory Luc* 13309 CO RD 46 567-228-9536
8. Dustin Ayden *Dustin Ayden* 14281 ECR 46 419 217 1822
9. LINDA MORSEY *Linda Morse* 7355 Township Rd 81 419-483-6692
10. CHUCK MORSEY *Chuck Morse* 7355 Township Rd 81 419-483-6692
11. Don Vogt *Don Vogt* 13710 TR 136 740.260.5393
12. Debra Hossler *Debra Hossler* 14060 ECR 46 419-217-3606
13. Kenneth Hossler *Kenneth Hossler* 14060 ECR 46 419-217-3621
14. Patricia A Studer *Pat Studer* 14271 CR 34 419-483-4816
15. Herman Studer *Herman Studer* 14271 CR 34 419-483-4816

Example: Print Name: John Smith Sign Name: John Smith Address: 123 Long Drive, Republic Phone Number: (419)-618-1234 Email: jsmith@yahoo.com

8/20/18

1. John K. Wilson ~~John K. Wilson~~ 16851 CR 32 Thompson Twp 419 217-7665
2. Bernadette Ferguson ~~Bernadette Ferguson~~ 5888 SR 2109 Bellevue Thompson Twp 419 217 2866
3. Vicki Seliga Vicki Seliga 6543 Twp. Rd. 81 Bellevue 419-765-0142
4. Vickie Dendinger Vickie Dendinger 6591 C.R. 191 Bellevue 419-217-9691
5. Mary Rosann Hasselbach 7690 Main St Hatfield ~~OH~~ 419-833-2688
6. Bev Kubitz Bev Kubitz 16484 Swp Rd. 178 Bellevue ~~OH~~ 419-483-8261 / 44811
7. Bill Daniel Bill Daniel 12200 Twp Rd 178 Bellevue Ohio 44811
8. Ray High 11662 CR 46 Bellevue Ohio 44811
9. Macy High 11662 CR 46 Bellevue Ohio 44811
10. Leonard Kubitz 16884 Township-178 Bellevue, OH 44811
11. Gary J Miller 6675 Nantyp Rd 81 Bellevue OH 44811
12. ~~Shirley Davenport/Kleinfelder 3794 S. TWP 77 Bloomville 44818~~
13. ~~Dyn Kleinfelder~~
14. ANDY Ladd 7625 ST RT 267 419-217-9354
15. Diane Hay Diane Hay 178 419-217-9922

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

8/19/2021 9:43:17 AM

in

Case No(s). 17-2295-EL-BGN

Summary: Public Comment of Deb Hay and Thompson Twp. petition signed by 124 residents opposed to the project, via website, electronically filed by Docketing Staff on behalf of Docketing